DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY MATERIEL COMMAND
4400 MARTIN ROAD
REDSTONE ARSENAL, AL 35898-5000

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

AMPE-SF 13 Sept 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Memorandum for Clarification of Army Regulation (AR) 95-20/DCMA INST
8210.1D (February 6, 2023) Para 6.4.4.8.1.1 reference to AR 385-10,

1. References:

a. Army Regulation (AR) 95-20/DCMA INST 8210.1D (February 6, 2023): Para
6.4.4.8.1.1

b. Department of the Army Pamphlet 385-40 (24 Jul 2023), C-2

2. There was a recent change in Army safety regulations and toxicology service
guidance moved from AR 385-10 to DA PAM 384-40. Paragraph 6.4.4.8.1.1 in Army
Regulation (AR) 95-20/DCMA INST 8210.1D (February 6, 2023) still references AR
385-10.

3. Until reference (a) is updated, this memorandum serves as official guidance to
change “AR 385-10" to “DA PAM 385-40.” in paragraph 6.4.4.8.1.1.

4. Point of contact for this action is the undersigned, COM 256-450-7165, WC 256-690-
2471.

Digitally signed by

FAWCETT.GREGORY awceTT.GREGORY.ALAN.11514
ALAN.1151427746 2774

Date: 2024.09.13 10:29:37 -05'00'

GREGORY A. FAWCETT
Aviation Standards, Training, Safety, and
Airfields Manager
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